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Severability and Miscellaneous

901. Severability. If any provision or
application of this Liquor Ordinance is
determined upon review by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
such adjudication shall not be held to
render ineffectual the remaining
portions of this Ordinance or to render
such provisions inapplicable to other
persons or circumstances.

902. Prior Enactments. Any and all
prior ordinances, resolutions or
enactments of the Executive Committee
which are inconsistent with the
provisions of this Liquor Ordinance are
hereby repealed.

903. Conformance with Tribal, State,
and Federal Law. This Ordinance
conforms with all Tribal law and
governing documents. All provisions
and transactions under this Ordinance
shall be in conformity with Oklahoma
State law regarding the sale of Alcoholic
Beverages and Low-Point Beer to the
extent required by 18 U.S.C. § 1161,
provided that § 1161 shall not be
deemed to waive Tribal sovereign
immunity in any respect, and with all
Federal laws regarding alcohol in Indian
country.

904. Enforcement. All actions brought
by the Executive Committee to enforce
the provisions of this Ordinance shall be
filed in the Court of Indian Offenses for
the Wichita and Affiliated Tribes, or
such Tribal court as may be established
in its place, which shall have exclusive
jurisdiction over the enforcement and
interpretation of this Ordinance.

905. Effective Date. This Ordinance
becomes effective as of the date the
Secretary of the Interior certifies the
Ordinance and publishes it in the
Federal Register.

Amendment

1001. Amendment or Repeal. This
Ordinance may be amended or repealed
by a majority vote of the Executive
Committee. Amendments of this
Ordinance will be published in the
Federal Register to become effective.

Sovereign Immunity

1101. Nothing contained in this
Liquor Ordinance is intended to nor
does in anyway limit, alter, restrict, or
waive the Tribe’s sovereign immunity
from unconsented suit or action. Tribal
Liquor and Low-Point Beer licensees
entitled to assert the defense of Tribal
sovereign immunity shall not be
deemed to have waived that immunity
in any dram-shop action in any court
whether Tribal, Federal, or State.

Dram-Shop Actions

1201. The Court of Indian Offense for
the Wichita and Affiliated Tribes, or

such Tribal court as may be established
in its place, shall have exclusive
jurisdiction over any dram-shop action
against a Tribal Liquor or Low-Point
Beer licensee.

[FR Doc. 2010-18319 Filed 7-26-10; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-729]

Certain Semiconductor Products Made
by Advanced Lithography Techniques

and Products Containing Same; Notice
of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
23, 2010, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of STC.UNM of
Albuquerque, New Mexico. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on July 15, 2010. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain semiconductor products made
by advanced lithography techniques and
products containing same by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 6,042,998. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and a cease and desist
order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by

accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 20, 2010, ordered that —

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain semiconductor
products made by advanced lithography
techniques or products containing same
that infringe one or more of claims 1, 6,
and 7 of U.S. Patent No. 6,042,998, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: STC.UNM,
801 University Blvd., SE., Suite 101,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing,
Company Limited, 8, Li-Hsin Rd. 6,
Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu,
Taiwan 300-77.

Samsung Electronics Company Limited,
250, Taepyongro 2-ga, Jung-gu, Seoul
100-742, South Korea.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.


http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
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Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

Issued: July 21, 2010.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abboett,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-18272 Filed 7—26-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary; Submission for
OMB Review; Comment Request

ACTION: Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor
(DOL) hereby announces the submission
of the following public information
collection request (ICR) to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(Pub. L. 104-13, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35).
A copy of this ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation; including,
among other things, a description of the
likely respondents, proposed frequency
of response, and estimated total burden
may be obtained from the Reglnfo.gov
Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain or by contacting
Linda Watts Thomas on 202-693-4223
(this is not a toll-free number) and e-

mail mail to:
DOL PRA PUBLIC@dol.gov.

Interested parties are encouraged to
send written comments to the Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for the
Department of Labor—Mine Safety and
Health Administration (MSHA), Office
of Management and Budget, 725 17th
St., NW., Room 10235, Washington, DC
20503, Telephone: 202-395-4816/Fax
202-395-5806 (these are not toll-free
numbers), e-mail:

OIRA submission@omb.eop.gov within
30 days from the date of this publication
in the Federal Register. In order to
ensure the appropriate consideration,
comments should reference the
applicable OMB Control Number (see
below).

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Agency: Mine Safety and Health
Administration.

Type of Review: Revision of a
currently approved collection.

Title: Certificate of Electrical Training.

OMB Control Number: 1219-0001.

Frequency: Mandatory.

Form Number: MSHA Form 5000-1.

Affected Public: Business or other for-
profit, State, Local, or Tribal
Governments.

Cost to Federal Government: $54,045.

Total Burden Respondents: 17,960.

Total Number of Responses: 2,796.

Total Burden Hours: 890.

Total Hour Burden Cost (operating/
maintaining): $29,483.

Description: MSHA Form 5000-1,
“Certificate of Electrical Training,” is
required to be used by instructors for
reporting to MSHA the qualifications of
those persons who have satisfactorily
completed a coal mine electrical
training program. Based on the

information submitted on Form 5000-1,
MSHA issues certification cards that
identify these individuals as qualified to
perform certain tasks at the mine. For
additional information, see related
notice published in the Federal Register
on February 4, 2010 (Vol. 75, page
5808).

Dated:July 8, 2010.
Linda Watts Thomas,
Acting Departmental Clearance Officer.
[FR Doc. 201018349 Filed 7-26~10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-79-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary; Submission for
OMB review; comment request

ACTION: Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor
(DOL) hereby announces the submission
of the following public information
collection request (ICR) to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(Pub. L. 104-13, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35).
A copy of this ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation; including,
among other things, a description of the
likely respondents, proposed frequency
of response, and estimated total burden
may be obtained from the Reglnfo.gov
Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain or by contacting
Linda Watts Thomas on 202-693-4223
(this is not a toll-free number) and
e-mail mail to:

DOL PRA PUBLIC@dol.gov.

Interested parties are encouraged to
send written comments to the Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn.: OMB Desk Officer for the
Department of Labor—Mine Safety and
Health Administration (MSHA), Office
of Management and Budget, 725 17th
Street, NW., Room 10235, Washington,
DC 20503, Telephone: 202—-395-4816/
Fax 202—-395-5806 (these are not toll-
free numbers), e-mail:
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov within
30 days from the date of this publication
in the Federal Register. In order to
ensure the appropriate consideration,
comments should reference the
applicable OMB Control Number (see
below).

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;
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